City of Seattle Invitation to Bid # FFD-877
Addendum 

Updated: September 16, 2010

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid FFD-877, titled Purchase of One or more Service Body with aerial Platform Lift released on 8/17/10.  The bid due date has been updated to 09/27/10 @ 2:00 PM (Pacific) remains unchanged.  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1) 
	9/16/10
	9/16/10
	With the release of the Addendum updated on 9/14, will the City consider extending the bid due date for a one week to allow enough time to work with the manufacturer?  
	Yes.  The City will extend the due date.  
	Bid due date of 9/20/10 has been changed to 9/27/10 @ 2:00pm.  

	2) 
	9/1/10
	9/1/10
	
	
	Bid due date of 9/08/10 has been changed to 9/20/10 @ 2:00pm. 

	3) 
	9/1/10
	9/1/10
	
	Another addendum will be forthcoming to address several questions posted during the optional pre-bid conference of on 08/24/10 @ 9:00am.
	

	4) 
	8/17/10
	9/1/10
	Specifications, Section 3.1 Platform states “The platform is to be a Delphi Challenger 2900 or Sr. Engineer approved equivalent aerial lift platform.”  I spoke with Delphi and they only have one distributor in the area for this product.  If we can’t provide this requirement does this mean we cannot bid on this project? 
	The specification states “or Sr. Engineer approved equivalent.” If your offering meets our needs and is similar to the Delphi Challenger 2900 specifications, please submit your offering to the City Buyer for the Sr. Engineer approval no later than Sept 8th.  
	

	5) 
	8/24/10
	9/14/10
	Specifications, Section 3.10 states:  “The guard rails are required fold down toward the rear for transportation and lock in the upright position while the platform is in use.”  The unit rails on this model are always up, even when stowed, but this provides a low 10’7” stowed height. These rails are more substantial than folding rails and they can’t fold the rails due to space issues on this model.  Is this acceptable?
	Yes.
	Revise specification to read read: The guard rails shall be the manufacturer’s heaviest duty rails designed for this platform.  The rails must meet OSHA and ANSI requirements.

	6) 
	8/24/10
	9/14/10
	Specifications, Section 4.3 states: “The vehicle is to be capable of slow speed movement with an operator on the platform and the platform out of rest.  This is to be done only if authorized by the platform lift manufacturer.”  To allow driving with the platform up, the spec chassis would need to be 20,000# curb weight, but this would only be around 14,000#. If you go to a larger chassis, we could do it.  Is this acceptable? 
	No.
	Revise specification to read read: The vehicle is to be capable of slow speed movement with an operator on the platform and the platform in its rest.  The manufacturer’s authorization is required.  State the limiting conditions of speed and related requirements.

	7) 
	8/24/10
	9/14/10
	Specifications, Section 7.3.15 states: “Install one Opticom emitter for testing a repair of the City’s existing traffic control system.”  We need special permits for this.  What make and model number does the City need?
	SDOT will obtain the necessary permits to have the red lights and Opticom. 

The last emitter purchased by the City was a 3M model 792H through McLaughlin & Eardley.
	

	8) 
	8/24/10
	9/1/10
	Specifications, Section 11.1 states: “One (1) copy of the operator, maintenance and parts manuals are required at time of delivery.”  
	
	Revise specification to read:  Two (2) copies of the operator’s manual and one (1) copy of maintenance and parts manuals are required at time of delivery.

	9) 
	
	
	
	
	

	10) 
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